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In the audience there were approximately 100 people. OTHERS

.CHAIRMAN PARISY CALLE.
MEETING TO ORDER AT

7:30
ACTING MEMBERS

Chairman Périsi called the meeting to order at
7:30 and made the necessary appointed acting
members for the absent Commissioners.

Comm, Tyaack acted for the absent Comm. Lowry;
Comm, -Augustine acted for the absent Comm. Shaw.

CHATIRMAN PARISI:

I will call the meeting to order. In the absence

of Comm, Lowry I will ask Comm, Tyaack to

81t In as an acting member and Comm., Augustine

will act for the absent Comm. Shaw,

For the benefit of the public there are numerous

public items tonight and it is the policy of the
Planning and Zoning Commission that any item that

1s heard at the public hearing on the first meet-

ing night of the month will not be acted upon until

at least the second meeting of the month and beyond,
depending upon how much time 1t may take. So theres
fore all the items on the agenda tonight the earliest

a decision would be rendered by the Commission would
be at our next meeting which is Wednesday, June 28,

On one of the items the Redevelopment Agency has asked
the Commission to consider a change in that policy,

and that would be item 2 the relocation of Middle-~

town typewriter. I don't know what the Commission

is going to do on it but I will state that the ones

of you that are here will know that if the Commission
does walve our normal policy at the request or
Redevelopment and you read about it in the paper you
won't say that the Chairman lied to us the night
before and said that they don't act so on item 2

there is a possibility of a decision tonight and that
would depend upon the Commission. But for all other
items the decision would be rendered would be oh our next
meeting which would be on Wednesday June 28th. That befng
said I will ask the secretary to read the first item on
the Public Hearing.
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COMM., COS GIUFFRIDA, SECRETARY:
The Middletown Planning and Zoning Commission ITEM 1
will hold a public hearing June 1, 1978 starting APPLICATION BY CARMELD
at 7:30 p,m. in the Council Chamber Municipal AND ANNA MARIE MORELLO
Bullding DeKoven Drive, Middletown Connecticut 9 LOT SUB. ON OLD MILL
to consider the following: Item 1, application RD. & WESTFIELD ST.

by Carmelo and Anna Marie Morello, for a proposed
9 lot subdivision at 0ld Mill Road and VWestfleld
Street an R-1 Zone,

CHAIRMAN PARISI:

Who is speaking for the Morello's. Would you
identify yourself for the record please.

SALVATORE FAZZINO:

Good evening Ladies and Gentlemen, my name 1s

Salvatore Fazzino, 1s she picking this up?

I'1]l sit down near the mike. I am a professlonal

Engineer and Iand Sarveyor and I'm here on behalf

of Carmello and Anna Marie Morello, The .

own a parcel of land located at the corner of

01d Mill Road and Westfield Street, as indicated

on the map. The parcel of land was purchased by

the Morello's' in 1969 and in 1976 a new house was
constructed on the property. Today the property i1s

in the name of Morello and 1s the Interest of the
Morello's to sell a parcel to one of their son's to
construct a single family home., However, according

to the subdivision regulations it is necessary that

the property be divided. In dlscussing this with the
family and with the Planning Department we felt that

it would be in the best interest of all to prepare a

plan to show how the property would be utilized in

the long range. The plan that you see before you is

a result of the work of several meetlings between myself
and members of the engineering department and your Plan=-
ning and Zoning Commission, We have met on such dates

as January 26 of this year and on April 21 and more
recently we have presented a plan to the Commission on

an informal basis on May 10. The parcel of land contains
approximately five acres and we are proposlng to subdivide
it Into 9 lots. The lots vary in size from 15,000 square
feet to approximately three quarters of an acre, Three of
the lots will front on 0ld Mill Road and three on Westfield
Street and three on the proposed new road which will be
known as Morello Lane, All of the lots will of course

be serviced by City water and sanitary sewer., We are proposdng
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to construct a sidewalk on 0ld Mill Road.

There 1s an existing sidewalk on Westfleld.

On your map that's the upper portion of it,.

The natural .....(Inaudible) of land are such

that there is a ....(Inaudlble) and in order

to provide for sanitary sewer 1t was necessary

to obtain a sanitary sewer easement from the

Cartelli's which front on Meech Road. An

easement was obtained and has been recorded

in the land records. At the time that the

Morello's were building their home on 0ld Mill

Road i1t was intended that that land be used

for that purpose, However we ask by the Dept.

of Health, I beg your pardon, the water and sewer
department to submit a complete plan and we were

not ready at that time. So therefore, we took

measures to assure that the work that was completed

at that time would be accepted at a future date.

I would like to submit to the record a copy of

the letter that I have received at that time from ,

the water and sewer department and with the Commission's
indulgence I would like to read the letter., This is
address to myself and is dated December 11, 1975,

"Dear Mr. Fazzino, please be advised that the exfiltration
and infiltration tests taken on September 10, 1975 for

the 230 feet of 8 inch VCP are satisfactory. Also

your revised sanitary sewer easement for the above referenced
project is satisfactory. Upon approval from other City
agencies 1ncluding City Plan and then an executed sanitary
sewer easement, we wlll be able to accept thils sanitary
sewer line as part of a sanitary sewer lateral, If you
have any questions concerning thiz project, fecl free to
contsct this office, and it's signed very truly yours
William C., Baron ", I would like to submit this as an
exhibit, Would you like it now or after, With this
eees{Inaudible) in existence I would like to point out

on the map where it termanates and where we are installing
the sanitary sewer, The sewer that I referred to is the
1ine that runs Meech Road to this particular point(pointing
to map) We are proposing to run a sanitary sewer lateral along
the back of the properties and so therefore all the lots will
be serviced, Number sizty-one is already serviced with
sanitary sewer on Westfield Street and number seventy-one
will be serviced, There is an existing structure on the
property that is the result of the construction of the road
in order to have it comply with your front yard will be re-
located, We are proposing to relocated this structure.
It's an existing barn and it's in excellent condition and
1t's better to save it. I asked and I have received coples

~of the reports that, review reports that were prepared on

the subdivision by the varies departments, I was glad to
see that several reports were submltted., However, there are
two items that I would like to ask the Commission for a
consideration, The Fire Marshall has asked that we provide
a fire hydrant and also a fire alarm, I have made a recon-
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naissance of the area and found that we have

have a fire alarm located at the corner of West-
field Street . and Newfield Street, near Lineberry's
on the corner there. There 1s an additional

fire alarm golng west on Westfleld Street at the
intersection of Barbra Road and Westfield Street.
These alarms are approximately five to six hundred
feet from this particular site, We have also
canvased the area and they are the only two that

I was able to spot. They are relatively close to

this and I would respectfully ask the Commission

-

if its in its prerogative to waive that requirement,.
I think that it is commendable of. the Fire Marshall
to request it ,....(Inaudible) a requirement. The Fire
Marshall also request that a hydrant, the area in which

the subdivision is proposed is well developed and I

assume that it complies with the Fire regulations

at this time., - There is a hydrant on 014 Mill Road

and I would guess it's about 4 to 5 houses south of the

area, Perhaps there 1s a need for a fire hydrant, but

I'm not certain ...{(Inaudible) need for it. So if it's

in the prerogative of the Commission I would respectfully
request the waiver of the installation of the fire hydrant.
However, in either case we will respect the Commissions
decision on this matter, The Police Department has asked

that in regards to lot number four that we keep the drive-

way as far away from the corner as possible, We have no
problem with that. We will do 1t, in fact we are proposing

it to be off of 01d Mill Road. The street that has the

least traffic of the two. Regarding the comments from the
sewer department, I believe these have been resolved and that
the plans that have been submitted to the water and sewer are
exceptable to them., And again I am referring to the letter
that I read to you before that I think there was a misunder-
standing on the part of the sewer department that the original
plans that we had submitted to the Commisslon did not find
their way to their office. Consequently thelr first review
they pointed out missing plans and profiles and we subsequently
have submitted those plans and profiles revising to their
request and added them to their notes. I understand that
these were acceptable to them. I believe we have made an
attempted to provide a 9 lot subdivision and it will be an
asset to the community. I know that it is the Morello's intention
to build fine single family homes and I behalf of them I
respectfully request that you, the Commlssion give us your
approval, I'll be glad to answer any questions that you may

have.

COMM. SEB, PASSANESI:

The road and cul-de-sac, will that be dedicated to the City?
SAL. FAZZINO:

Yes sir, that will be a public road.
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GEORGE REIF:

You have heard the letter already from the
Water and Sewer Dept., There are two issues

of course have been presented, The fire hydrant
and the fire alarm signal are of some concern,
The requirement for a fire alarm is not in the
Planning and Zoning Commissions documents, It's
in the City Code. The requirement to show it is
in the planning commissions regulations, The
language In the letter makes 1t clear that there

you may want to think about that. Obviously that
corner would be a good place for one,

CHAIRMAN PARISI:

Thank you (George, thank you Sal, Is there anyone
who wishes to speak in favor of this application?

Is there anyone who wishes to speak in opposition?
If not then we will close this portion of the public
hearing and go on to the next item,

SECRETARY GIUFFRIDA:

ITEM 2, application for a speclal exception for a proposed
retall and service shop in a bullding to be expanded on
East Maln Street Extention, owner Donald G. and Laura

E. Gilletti. A T,D. zone.

CHAYIRMAN PARISI:

Who is presenting the application on behalf of
the Gilletti's?

ATTORNEY JOHN CARTA:

My name 1is John Carta and I'm here on behalf of

Mr. Granata who is proposing thils addition in pink

on the map here. The bullding outlined in red is
presently owned .....is in existence and is presently
owned by Donald and Laura Gillettl., The area outlined
in pink is the proposed addition, It's located oh

the easterly side of Maln Street Extention and on

the westerly side of East Main Street., The entire
parcel again is owned by Mr. and Mrs. Gilletti.

What I would like to do is to just point out a few
things about the application. First of all 1t's

an application for a special exception. The date of
the application is May 24, 1978. The reason it's an
application for a speclial exception 1s that the property
is located in a T.D. zone and any use that 1s permitted
in that zone 1s permitted only by a special exception,
So we do have to go through this sort of a procedure.
Now section 61.01.,33 of your zoning code does permit
retall sales and service shop in a "'T.D. zone and that
is exactly what Mr. Granata proposes to do or at least

ITEMZ2
APPLICATION IFOF
SP, EXCP. FOR 1
PROPOSED RETAIL
AND SERVICE SHF
ON EAST MAIN 351
EXT, OWNER
D.G. & L., E,
GILLETTI
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that 1s the best description under which he would

fall, the most appropriate category. Basically he's

moving Middletown Typewriter to that area outlined in

pink or he's proposing to do that. Section 39 of

the Zoning Regulations sets forth the requirements

in a Transitional Development zone. VWhat I've done

18 Just highlight a couple of the ones that we feel

are important in our relevant to this application.

‘The first question or issue was presented to us was

the requirement in section 39.03 which states that

no lot shall be reduced below it's currently recorded

size. When the application was submitted the lot on

which the proposed addition was....ls located was not

owned by Mr, and Mrs, Gilletti, It was owned by their

son Donald Gilletti Jr., This was actually a separate
recorded lot. This south easterly corner 1s a separate

lot., The proposed addition in effect can be approached

from another lot, What in effect we had was a reduction

in size of this larger lot which would of been a violation

of that section., So in order toalleviate that, Donald
Gilletti Jr. conveyed thls south easterly corner parcel

to his parents which created a larger lot, Secondly, the
question of parking and as best as we can determine the

area requires according to section 40,03,01, 12,15 parking
spaces, or 13 parking spaces. The way that has been arrived
at is that the total square footage of the proposed addition
is 3,646 square feet and your section 40,03.01 reguires,

this type of use requires one parking space for every 300
square feet so we've Just divided 300 iInto the total square
footage and came out with 12,15 spaces., There are a few
spaces here (pointing to map) in close proximity to the proposed
addition. These spaces here, there are 50 spaces toward the
northerly end of this lot which are golng to be added. These
spaces fit the requirements of the code containing 180 square
feet. Twenty feet long and 90 feet wide, We feel that the
parking requirement in section 40 is being followed. In summary
again section 39 sets forth these basic requirements and it's
our decision that they have all been followed. As you probably
know Mr., Granata is being forced out of his Main Street area
by virtue of the Redevelopment Agency taking the space over.
They are in the process of relocating him., I'm not going to
speak for the Redevelopment Agency. Mr., LaBella 1s here to
read a statement,;..to submit a statement on there behalf,
They are in favor of this, On Mr, Granata and Mr, Gilletti's
behalf I think that Mr, Gilletti 13 here I don't know if Mr,
Granata 1s here, If there are any questions, I will respectfully
request that the Commission grant this special exception and
allow him to be located there., I will answer any questions I
can and again Mr. LaBella 1s here and both the owner and the
mover are here so if you have any questions.
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CHAIRMAN PARISI:

I have a question on the parking. I recognize that
it's all under one ownership and one parcel but there's
& gas station and a fast food operation and a pizza
house all on that same parcel. Are you double counting
parking in any of these instances.

JOHN CARTA:

I haven't, no I haven't counted double parking, The
requirement c¢alls for 12 and again we have..... I haven't
gone through each use and allocated parking spaces for
each use, but there are at least 6 here and.....I'm sorry

there are 9, All you need to borrow is 12 from this 50
leaving U47. I haven't gone through it use for use,

CHATIRMAN PARISI:
Where 1s the gas station according to that map?

JOHN CARTA:

This is the garage and this 1is the Dairy Queen (again pointing to map)
this 1s the area for recked cars.

CHAIRMAN PARISI:
Where's the parking now in relationship to the garage?
JOHN CARTA:

0 K we'lve got one two,three,four,five,six spaces here, and
we've got seven,eight, nine here and then we!l ve got a continuation
of ten through 50 over here.

COMM. TYAACK:

What do you have tﬁat is shadéd in theré?(Again referring to map)
GEORGE REIF:

Thepe are a series of other bulldings on the same lot,

JOHN CARTA:

For instance this is a pizza parlor, and this is a garage, I don't
know what these are,

COMM. LOFFREDO:

Where's the parking for the plzza parlor?

4
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JOHN CARTA:
I guess it's on East Main Street.

COMM. TYAACK:
What kind of access 1s there into this lot.

JOHN CARTA:

This is owned by the City of Middletown, I should N
point this out. This area just to the east of the

lot line is owned by the City. And from what I have
been told, I don't know I haven't been engaged 1n

any discussions, apparently there have been some
discussions golng on between the owner and the City

for a conveyance of this area, now designated to the
City on this map to the Gilletti's which again we
provide an area for more parking if the need be.

COMM. TYAACK:
Where 1s the access now?
JOHN CARTA:

Where is the access now, Don would you answer this.

DON GILLETTI:

This 1s a curbing here and there 1is an access from this
point all the way to here and from this point all the way
down here (pointing to map).

COMM. TYAACK: .

Can I enter off of East Main Street and get through
there with a vehicle and come on through.....{Inaudible).
Can I enter that lot from East Main Street and go through

and come out on Main Street Extention?

DON GILLETTI:

No, these are all houses here with no drive-way entering
any place what-so-ever. This 15 a fenced off area

so no cars can go through here, This section here has

a high retaining wall of about 15 to 20 feet high going

on this area here., This 1is the old Russell Library here
maybe you are familar with that,

MAYOR MARINO:

On the matter of that street line, there 1s....street line
1t cuts back in towards the buildings to the east I guess,
north-east. It starts at the right of the library and the
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10 foot.....15 more 1like 30 foot I believe,

maybe more, and that was done for sewer reasons

some time ago when the sewers were Ilnstalled 1in
this area and there is under consideration that

the line be relocated to where 1t is normal allowing
for the 10 foot City right-of-way.

JOHN CARTA:
That's 37.2 feet.

MAYOR MARINO:

There's a 37.2, I wasn't quite sure about that ok, the
engineers are working......there's a 37.2 foot set back
which is additional beyond that which is normal and that
property has been developed and maintained by the owners
and not by the City on the request that this land be
turned over to them is a legltimate request and it's being
+eos(Inaudible) by the City.

COMM. LOFFREDO:

In the expanslon, can you explain to me that area in pink,
what seeeees

JOHN CARTA:

The area outlined in pink on the map 1s the proposed additlon
and that is goling to be a new addition to the exlsting Library
bullding in which Mr, Granata 1s asking to relocate the
Middletown Typewriter. .

COMM. LOFFREDO:

How many employees will....s.
DON GILLETTI: ' -
I don't know how many.

COMM. LOFFREDO:

In your earlier comments you mentioned ..... thls land?

JOHN CARTA:

Yes, it's hard to see but there was actually another lot,
So what we had was a lot 1n the south-east corner of this
map and the rest was another lot. We had two lots., The
proposed addition actually .....(Inaudible) the boundary
line and approached on the larger lot, there by reducing
the area of this larger lot which is prohibited by the
section 39 of your Code. So 1n order to remove that
problem what Don Gilletti Jr. did was convey this corner
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lot which he owned out right to his parents

who owned this larger lot thereby creating
eeess(Inaudible) and ownership and this

whole lot creating one lot. So now we don't have

a reduction in area of any lot.
COMM, AUGUSTINE:

Isn't a lot a lot regardless whether it's jolned
to another lot in a sense? The son owns one lot
the father owns another lot, he's ,....{Inaudible)
to his parents and making 1t one blg lot. Isn't
it still two lots?

JOHN CARTA:

No, now we don't have a boundary line between this
one  the old smaller lot and the larger lot. There's
no line of demarcation now, it's all one. :

COMM. AUGUSTINE:

I can see it all being under one ownership, but I still.,..
that building must have a lot size to 1t. I mean the lot
size to the original bullding.

DON GILLETTI:

This property was originally purzhased as one lot.
As of right now there i1s no boundary line for either
one of these houses that exists. It was one large
parcel with these houses on 1t,

COMM. AUGUSTINE:

I don't understand it.

CHAIRMAN PARISI:

I would assume that. I think that most of that property
may have been in there before there was any type of sub-
division regulation.

DON GILLETTI:

Yes, that's right. This one piece of property goes
back to 1893 and deeded over ....{(Inaudible) as one
parcel, I don't think we could come here tonight and

_ propose to do this on a new lot, You'd laugh us out

of the hall.
GEORGE REIF:

We'd better tackle the other issue and that is the
gewer line.John would you like to address yourself to that.

~
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JOHN CARTA:

I met with George this afternoon to refresh

my acquaintance with this thing and it was
revealed that the Sewer Tiepartment of the

City has in the works a proposal for a sewer

line through the proposed addition which we
didn't know about with this thing was drawn,
That's the problem, obviously if they are,..

if they carry through there plans we can't...

it would be ludicrous to erect that prouvosed
addition. However, apparently I don't know,

it's my understanding this afternoon there had
heen some discussion between the Redevelopment
Agency and one of the engineers or sonlieone from
the Sewer Department that this sewer line going
through this proposed addition 1s not the only
alternative, There are other possible alternatives
for the sewer lines. For instance re-routing the
thing around East Main Street, around it rather
than through it. So that's the problem. So if the
Commission were to permit this special exception
that one or more of these alternatives could be

looked at.
GEORGE REIF:

Let me read the brief statement that I have.

This is from Bill Baron., Frank Opalacz was not

avallable this afternoon. He says "With regards

to the proposed addition to Gilletti building number

285 please be advised that there are alternate locations
for _our proposed low level sanitary sewer line. These
alternates are considerably more costly and would possibly
require a sanitary sewer easement to the south of this
building", and 1t's signed William C. Baron

CHAIRMAN PARISI:

George do you have anything else that you want’ "to comment
on, Do you have anything on the lots and the boundaries?

MR. REIF:

Of all the departmental responses that's the most significant,
No one has actually come out and opposed it. Just no one

has any comment, Just this from Publiec Works., It say's

"In regard to your memo regarding Don Gilletti, this department
needs more time to complete this project., It is quite involved.
Property lines are not definite and considerable fileld survey

" time and mapping is involved." In other words the public works
is asking more time to study it., Obviously they are concerned
with the right-of-way. The Health Dept., say's that since the
existing bullding is intended for use for retall services which
don't include the dispensing of food or beverage to the general
public, and it's on public water and sewer and that this depart-
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department has no objections. Those are the only
comments., :

COMM. LOFFREDO:

When was this application filed?

MR, REIF:

This application was filed May 2Uth,
CHAIRMAN PARISI:

Sal, I believe you have o statement from Hedevelopment?
Do you want. to present that now?

SAL LABELLA:

It's from Joe Haze, Executive Director, to the City Plan
Commission, the Middletown Redevelopment Agency .....(Inaudible)
to Mr. Granata of the Middletown Typewriter Co. to relocate
his business in a place of his cholce. As you know the
Middletown Typewriter Business 1s located in the so called
Mansion Block., We have made temporary arrangements for the
relocations of two other businesses. And the relocation of
this business is effecting our schedule and contracts of
demolition., We respectfully request your assistence in
considering the approval of this location for Mr. Granata
to relocate his business. Thank you.

COMM, PASSANESI:
Were there any traffic reports?
MR. REIF:

You mean from the Police Department? The answer to that
is no.

MAYOR MARINO:

I don't think that they have had thelr meeting yet. They
are meeting Thursday night.

MR. REIF:

The Fire Dept. say's they have no comments. It says "I have
reviewed the site plans of an addition to an existing bullding
at the intersection of East Main Street and Main Street
extention, The existing building is owned by Donald Glllettl,
This office has no comments at this time," and it's signed

by Chief Gallitto of the South Fire District.
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COMM. LOFFREDO:

Is he aware of the expansion of this.eesese

MR. REIF:

He can't not be. We have sent him a site plan.

CHAIRMAN PARISI:

Is there anyone else who wishes to speak in favor of
this application? Is there anyone who wishes to speak
in opposition? If not we will close this portion of
the public hearing. Vhat's the next item?

SECRETARY GIUFFRIDA:
ITEM 3 Application for a special exception for proposed

retail sales from a mobile unlt on Main Street’ Ext., in
a T.D, zone, Applicant Carl Ranno., Owner Harry Dickerson.

CARL RANNO:

I'm Carl Ranno and I Jjust least some land from Harry
Dickerson and I would like to get special permission to

put in a mobile unit to sell hot dogs, steamed hot dogs

and : also a little fruit stand. I've got plenty of

parking and there is nothing on the land right now. It's
paved and I can show you on the map there. There is an
entrance way from Main Street Extension to here and I belleve
85 feef that goes back this way and 95 feet this way.

CHAIRMAN PARISI:

Thls parcel, this 1s directly south of the Dairy Queen?

Is that the plece right now has wooded railrodd ties...

The same lot that all of thls is on....

MRI REIF: -

It can't be thé same lot because it's a different owner,
CARL RANNO:

No it's not the same lot. It's a differnt owner. This is
all paved up in here. It's only going to be like four
hour a day. . .

CHAIRMAN PARISI:
And your going to be selling out of a truck?
CARL RANNO:

Yes, like a caterling service
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COMM, PASSANESTI:

And your going to move it daily?

CARL RANNO:

Yes.

COMM, DR. MCLEOD:

What four hours are you going to be there?
CARL RANNO: |

From eleven o'clock to three,

CHAIRMAN PARISI:

So you'll be there for lunch only?

CARL RANNO:

Yea for lunch only.

MR, REIF:

So far we haven't gotten a responce from the Health Dept.
And I would assume that they would want to respond.

CHAIRMAN PARISI:

Your truck has to be licensed by the Health Department.
CARL RANNO:
Yes,

COMM, TYAACK:
Let me get this,you said 1t's 37 feet from the ......

MR. REIF:

Fiiom the set back yes.

MAYOR MARINO:

It's the same line actually. The sewer easement if I recall
or the sewer installation in that general area and that was
the reason for the set back at that point, It might be even
further back at that point.

COMM. LOFFREDO:

What about a sign. W1ll there be a sign?

JUNE 14, 1978
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CARL RANNO:

Only the sign on my truck.

MR. REIF:

It might be interesting to know 1if you intend to

do this indefinately or .....obviously the owner

sells the land for some other purpose you'd be

out of it. Do you have a lease?

CARL RANNO:

Yes, I have a five ypar lease,

COMM, TYAACK:

Have you had any experience in this sort . of thing?

CARL RANNO:

Itve been in the restaurant business most of my life.

COMM, TYAACK:

How much of a turn over do you expect?

CARL: RANNO:

I think that I can do falirly well.

COMM. TYAACK:

You don't have any idea about how many cars you'll ,....
CARL RANNO,

No. But I think I should do fairly well,

CHAIRMAN PARISI:

Are there any more -questions. Does anyone wish to speak in
favor of application? Does anyone wish to speak in opposition
of this application?

DON GILLETTI:

As you know I'm Don Gilletti and I'm at the other end of
this property here and about.......(Inaudible) is very
decelving on the map. It's just a small triangle and set
on top of an embankment which boarders this property which
was filled in by my father years ago in order to obtain the
top of his land, it had to be filled, So this little triangle

is the result of the fill that was put in there over the years.
And on the other side of the property which belongs to Dickerson
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it's just a deep embankment there, It doesn't

say that on the map there but that little

triangle just sits all by itself there in a

corner there and in view of the fact of the

amount of work I had to go through for parking

I believe there is only a 58 foot frontage here

for parking and that adjoins right onto the City

line there, So if a mobile unit is put on that

spot there will be no parking what's so ever.

Because being a triangle you couldn't put the

mobile home or the cart in back of the lot, It would

have to be situated at a point where . it could be parked

in that triangle and there by you wouldn't have more

than 10-15 feet parking in the front, It would definately
not accommodate this load this hot dog stand could create,
I would also like to point out the fact that in the

Press tonight the Chamber of Commerce is asking the City
to change it's laws on .....(Inaudible) for the fact that
it does hurt if a vendor sells right next door to them.
There is already an established hot dog, ice cream place
up there, It has been there since 1957 I bellieve, Thank you.

CHAIRMAN PARISI:

Does anyone else wish to speak in opposition? If not we
will close this portion of the public hearing. I see people
standing there in the back. There are chairs here for those

standing.

SECRETARY GIUFFRIDA: TTEM 5

ITEM 5 Amending the Zoning Code as it applies to: (a) é@g?ggEgggETo
Time Limitations, Item 44,06,01; (b) land uses in the R-1 (a) TIME LIMIT
zone; (c)} off-street parking requirements for industrial USeS; 1y LAND USE
and (d) signs., A 1list of the specific proposals have been (c) OFF=ST PK
filed in the Office of the Town Clerk and is available in (d) SIGNS *
the Commission's Office, 201 Municipal Building.

CHAIRMAN PARISI:

All of the above legal notices were published in
the Middletown Press on Saturday June 3, 1978 and
on Saturday June 10, 1978. Is there anyone here
who has been waiting who wishes to address the
Commission in relative to the proposed changes.

I know there are one or two of you who are waiting
to address us,

TONY GUIDA:

My name 1s Anthony or Tony Guida and I live in Middletown
and we are in the milk business, the Sunshine Dairy and
we also have the convenience stores, Sunshine Farm Stores,
May 31 there was an article in the paper regarding this
proposal here and reading from it it seems that there is
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one part that I would like to read. "In his

proposal presented to the Commission of last

week City Planner George Reif tried to reduce

the number of non-residentisl uses now allowed

either out-right or by a special exception in

the City's most restricted residentlal zone.

The Zoning Code. now....(Inaudible) a variety

of structures from hospitals, cemetaries, single

family homes to R-1 zones." What I'm here for

is the stores that I would 1like the Commission

to leave as it is now. I don't see any reason .

for changlng it or taking it out. I think that

whenever an exception should occur the Commission

should hear it,judge it and give the people apply-

ing that right to apply for it. I would like to

take....I would like to come out......there's

a little bit of history behind this. Years ago

we had home milk delivery. This thing has vanished

to almost nothing. We had bakeries, bread men that
delivered to homes, we had even meat peoble, we had

fresh egg people that delivered to the home. So when

you look at 1t, this wouldn't be such a bad 1idea

today again as far as energy 1is concerned, because

we could save an awful lot of it if we still had this

type of service. There 1is no one that wants to do

this anymore, VWhat I feel is we should take....the
Commission should take a second look at this small
convenlent neighborhood stores because..,...years ago

who had to go any distance to buy a loaf of bread or

milk, eggs, or anything. It was around the corner and

you didn't have to get 1nto your car. But things change
and I think it's time to take another look at this com-
plete c¢change., What's wrong with having a small neighbor-
hood store in good locations or where it would not create

a big traffic hazard so that you could run around the corner
for your Sunday paper, bread, milk, bakery and stuff, These
services are not around anymore to the home. It's true

the Commission does try to save the rule.....the R-1 zone
and so forth, But at time I think arn't we golng over board
on doing this. Shouldn't we take a second look. What's
wrong with a small neighborhood store. Sure we are in that
business as far as that goes but beyond that as everybody
else here 1s into something else, so we have a store presently
on Saybrook Road out there. We have a number of people who
come in and say "we are so glad that your out here, before
I had to go there, before I had to go there and we are so
glad that you are here", I would like to know Just how
much energy in gas and such we did save. So this 1s why
when I saw the article in the paper I thought ....maybe we'll
be in here some tlimes again to get a store some place some
where else and a small store can not service in a large
commercial area where there 1s a big store. Nine out of ten
times wherever there's a bilpg store 1n a shopping plaza they
do not allow another store 1in there to come in and sell the
same products, which 1s rightfully so. Now in the Bronson
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Development, he doesn't want another store in

there and he's rightfully so. But at the same

time what I'm saying is why should the people

say from South Farms or any where have to run

down here to buy a quart of milk,a loaf of

bread etc, when they can pick up one around the
corner, there going to come down here to so they're
shopping and so thls is my reasons for coming

down here this evening because we are in the
business and being in 1t we here all these things
that I think the Commission know about. I would
like this to go on the record that I am objecting
to changing that proposal in the zoning., Thank you.

JOE GUIDA:

My name 1s Joe Gulda and I -"live on Coleman Road and

after reading the article I felt somewhat the same way

as my brother Tony and I think this is not the time to

make the people travel and waste energy and pollute

the air., I think the Commission should take a second look

at the direction....we have to save the people time as

far as taking them to school, there was some mention of

a neighborhood school. As far as I'm concerned this past

snow storm 1s a good example of this past winter., I'm sure
there are many people that wish they had a small neighborhood
store that they could run to and get some products that they
were out of that they could walk to. They didn't have to

worry about driving to it or school buses going from one

end of town to the other. I think we are going to force

our people to go out of town to do there shopping. Before

I would make any changes I would ask the Commission to take

a look a long hard look and see....especlally now there talking
about gas rationing and thing of that nature. Your reading that
in the paper now and I think we should think about saving some
time and energy. Thank you,

CHAIRMAN PARISI:

Does anyone else wish to comment on the changes in the proposals
in the zoning code, parking, limlitations and so forth., If not

we close this portions of the public hearing.
MR, REIF:

Could I make referrence to the fact that we have a letter

from Midstate giving their blessing to the proposals. I want
to get that into the record and we will enter the letter as if
it were read alright.

CHAIRMAN PARIST:
We will close this portion of the public hearing. ' g&‘ >

Paul P, Parisi, Chairman
Planning and Zoning Commission
Approved at meeting of
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DOWNEY SIDE

SECRETARY GIUFFRIDA:

ITEM 4 Downey Side of Connecticut, Inc. proposal ITEM 4
to use property and building located at 36-38 DOWNEY SIDE OF CONN.
Warwick Street zoned R-4. PROPOSAL TO USE
PROPERTY AND BUILD-
CHAIRMAN PARISI: ' ING LOCATED AT
_ 36-38 WARWICK ST,.R-4
Attorney Becker are you representing Downey Side? ZONE

ATTORNEY BECKER:

Yes, good evenlng, Mayor, Mr. Chairman, members

of the Commission and Mr. Reif, My name is Andrew

Becker and I'm an attorney and I'm here this evening
representing Downey Side of Connecticut, We received

a copy of the notice that you have called a Hearing and

I spoke to Mr, Reif and I gather one of the purposes

of the Hearing is to clarify and generally explain who

is Downey Side and what i1s 36=-38 Warwick Street and what

do they have to do with each other and exactly what's pgoing

on. The Commission always has the right to call a Hearing

to understand what's happening in the City. So speaking

for Downey Side we are delighted to attend and we are happy

to address the Commission, I've prepared a short presentation
which I will try to keep as brief as possible, I would like

the Commission to know what 1s going on and basically

what I think is a good explaination as to what is going on.

The presentation will consist of a short film and technlical
explanation of what I'11 call a legal section of the proposed
problems that I believe some people that are here this evening
would like an opportunity to speak., I want to say as a question
of clarification that Downey Side of Connectlcut is a local
organization has been advised until some court somewhere tells

us that we don't have to follow Middletown's Zoning Regulations
as unlikely as that is about to happen they do haveé to abid by
the regulations in Middletown., However, I am of the opionion
that subject to some restrictions which we will get Into this
evening, the family and the use of 1ts proposed applies with the
zoning regulations., Tonlght I think we will have the opportunity
to explain that proposal. Before we start I would like to introduce
to you, the members of the Commission Vliector and Ann Salladin.
Mr, and Mrs Salladin are the parents who propose to move into
36=38 Warwick Street, Mr. Salladin is a music teacher, and they
have been married for 15 years and have three children of their
own, Susan who 1s 2 years old and Barbra who's five and Maryann
who is 16, Mr., Salladin is a miasic teacher and he has been active
in the Boy Scout movement for a number of years. He's been a
Councilman, a little league coach, a Sunday School Superintendent,
and a Choir Director and Conductor. Mrs, Salladin has been an

Elementary school teacher, active in music and drama groups, and

active in the church., She has taught Sunday School and also in
the choir, and also the Girl Scouts., The first presentation is
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a short film. This film is a documentary that's
been prepared by ABC television that was ailred
nationed wide in the United States 1in December
of 1976. Perhaps some members of the Commlssion
nave seen it., It's an excellent film, It's very
very well done and I think it's a starting point
that well really get the Commission exposed to
what we have in mind. -

CHAIRMAN PARISI:

I will call a 5 minute recess while they get
the projector set up.

TRANSCRIBING SECRETARY:

The documentary film that was shown lasted
approximately thirty minutes.

ATTORNEY BECKER:

I would like to thank the members of the Commission for

giving me the opportunity to show you that film. I

think that that expresses a very very professional

way a feeling of what's going on, However, I want to -

tell you that there is no ....{Inaudible) 1n this proposal.

We have a couple of the film stars here thls evening to

answer some of the questions that I think the film raises.

First to speak 1s Skip Koszalka., I would like to introduce

to you Skip Koszalka. Skip Koszalka was in the film., He is

the Executlve Director of Downey Side now and he and hils wife
are Downey Slde parents in Springfleld and have been for the
last eight years. He 1is golng to give you an idea generally
what the structure 1s and what the phllosophy of the organization
is,how the licenses came to be, where the parents come from, and
where the children come from, These are 411 cguestions that were
raised by the film. -

SKIP KOSZALKA:

Mr, Chairman, members of the Commission, ladies and gentlemen.
Downey Side of Connecticut Inc. is a private non-sectarian,tax
exempt charitable cooperation chartered in the State of Connecticut
in 1975, 1It's office is located at the Church of the Holy Trinity,
at 381 Main Street here in Middletown Connecticut. Downey Side

of Connecticut Inc. 1s governed by a Board of Directors which 1s
composed of people from the Middletown area, The philosophy of the
program reads that Downey Side of Connecticut Inc. 1s it's mission,
It is to provide a wholesome environment for young men or women who
lack parental guldence and supervision and who but for such environ-
ments could become ethically,morally, mentally, and financially
unsound. And for the further purpose of gilving guidence, love, help,

~dicipliine, and supervision to these young people by providing the

following, One, a family, Two, basic rules for clean and sensible
living, and Three, social, spirtual, parental and vocational counciling
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services with primary emphasis on building toward

self help. Downey Side is an organization developed

to help homeless youths to find a secure and meaning-

ful family in which to grow. It 1s paramount to our

phllosophy to find for homeless youths a famlly where

there is the greatest possibility for a permanent

relationship to develop and there by giving the

adolescent the securlty and heritage so necessary

for their development. In December of 1977, Downey Side

of Connecticut Inc. was 1ssued a license by the State of
Connecticut as a child placing agency of permanent care

with 1its office and headquarters located at 381 Main Street
Middletown, Connecticut. Downey Slde of Connecticut has the
authority to approve any famlly in the State of Connecticut

to bring children into their family. To date,three families

have been approved, two of which are not in Middletown, one of
which is. And by a selected Committee's more famillies will

be approved by a screening process, I think that it is important
when we discuss the idea of parenting. Also when We are involving
parents and families with our most precious natural resource that
great care and attention be pald to the whole screening processing
and looklng for those people. For over two years in Middletown

and in this area and all over New England and other parts of the
country we have been searching for a couple who would be willing

to make such a commitment that we are asking and willing to re-
locate themselves in Middletown., It took many many interviews,
approximately twenty-five couples, twenty-six couples were involved
in the initial secreening for parents and we felt that it was a
pretty lengthy process as far as finding good neighbors for Warwick
Street. Through the many interviews and testing,psychological
screening and a whole lot of time this is how the commitment of

the parent are tested. Once this investigation is completed the
final screening with the selection committee of the cooperation

of Downey Side 1s done and the only vote that would be accepted

at that meeting is a unanimous vote of approval of that famllies
lifestyle and ability to make such a commitment., Children basically
are refered to the Downey Side Cooperation at 381 Main Street in
Middletown by the only one eriteria. That 1s that they are candldates
for a family and come from non vible home situations, There is no
other criteria in Downey Side for exceptence of any youth into the

program, Thank you.

CHAIREMAN PARISI:

May I ask a question? In other words, this home in Middletown,
this 1s going to be just for boys, or girls too? What's the
projection?

SKIP KOSZALKA:
The projection is for boys.
CHAIRMAN PARISI:

So that the boys-that are placed there will come from anywhere
in the State of Connecticut? It won't just be from Middletown?
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SKIP KOSZALKA:

This is true. As\we look at children who are homeless
and don't have any heritage, they don't have a community
either, They have nothing.

ATTORNEY BECKER:

The next speakers I would like to introduce are also in

the f4{lm, Paul and or Marti Wagner, Im not sure whlch of

the two are here tonight. Paul and Martl were Downey Side
parents in Pittsfield Mass, and Paul is a Regional Administrator
in Massachusetts for Downey Side. I think the areas they will
cover will be what sort of situations these youngsters who

have no homes find themselves in and how the family functions
and perhaps Paul will be able to update the numbers in the film,
The film is a couple of years old and I think that the number of
homes and the number of children in the program have changed
dramatically since then.

PAUL WAGNER:

Mr. Chairman, members of the Commission, before I begin my breif
statement and the statement of my wife, I would like to update
some of the things that were shown in the film, Since that film
was shown some three years ago and since it was filmed three years
and a couple of months ago we have now I think that 1t's been
seventeen families have been formed., Well it's closer to sixty by
now and since that time we are now licensed in New York State and
we are over in the Eastern Central New York State area and New
Hempshire as well. There was some interest that was partially

generated by this film and partially through some work that we

have done in other states. There's six other States that are
looking closely at what we are doing to the young people that

find themselves in this situation. There have been some changes.
Foster Care, it originally was viewed as a temporary condition,
It's ‘developed into achronic and costly disease to splte the

fact that nationally we spend about one point two billion dollars

a year, Studies have repeatedly shown I'm sure you are familar
with some of these, that 1 a child remains in a foster care home.
for 12-18 months, or more, he or she probably will newver return
and will stay in that situation until they reach adulthood.

Our evaluations and observations over the past ll-years with Downey
Side families has uncovered no factors to dispute this. The review
of our past twenty-five placéements I thought would be helpful., I
was asked to come here and speak before you I pulled out some of
the placements that we have made in the past several months, Of

the twenty~five, twelve of them came into the care of the State
when they -~were fourteen years old, or younger, seven of the twenty
five came into the care of the State when they were nine years or
younger and six came into the care of the State when they were five
years old or younger. That makes up the twenty-five, Thelr placements
seven have been placed two times, three of the twenty~five have been
placed three times and three others have been placed four times and
one other was placed five times and five others have been placed six
times and three were placed seven times and one was placed eight
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times and two of the youngsters were placed nine times.

Now if you add one more placement and that was when one

of the youngsters came to one of our familles, you could

add one more of them to those numbers to get an idea what

kind of multiple placements takes place when people get

their hands on these youngsters and looking for something

as appropriate. Sometimes they don't look in the right

avenues and some of these chlldren by the way were Connecticut
children. Referrel information in Connecticut shows that

there 1s no difference between the youngsters in our two

States., There can be no argument that thousands of children

today in Connecticut are in very unstable conditions. Conditions
that....(Inaudible) in either growth or development, psychologically,
or emotionally., It just seems to me if we as a people are going
to keep an eye on tommorow while working today and to dress the
needs of these needed homeless people we must begin as soon as
possible, I feel we must °begln now, and yes right here in
Middletown. We firmly believe that what Dr. Albert Solnek, some
of you may know who he is, he lives down here in New Haven and
he's a professor at Yale University, he's been (Inaudible) his
work closely with our program and he has been for the past several
years, He wrote the book "Beyond the best interest of. the Chilgd"
it's in Vogue now and Child Care, I thought maybe some of you may
have read it, I'm going to quote from his book and we belleve
firmly in this quoté "the least detremental alternative for a
child 1s thatwhich maximizes the childs opportunity for being
wanted and for maintaining in a continuous unconditional permanent
basis, A relationship with at least one adult who could become
the childs psychological parent, " Marti and I became a Downey
Side family almost eight years ago., A famlly of boys ages eleven
to seventeen., We started in this, a neighborhood petition drive.
We moved up from Maryland after a lengthy interviewlng process,
It 1s not news to you who have adolescents or who has brought up
children from ten to seventeen years of age that has not had
experiences and difficulties. We too as you would-expect had a
great number of difficulties. But the over-whelming majority of
our time was spent dealing with very normal problems that are
usually assoclated with growing up. We had good and bad times
while living twenty-four hours a day and seven days a week with
these youngsters, Our neighbors were outstanding, Martl you

can take it from here, ‘

&

MARTI WAGNER:

I'm Marti Wagner and I'd like to tell you a 1little bit about
what a Downey Side Family looks like, We were very typical.

We had a large house and a nice neighborhood and we had six

boys from the Downey Side Program and three biological daughters
presently ages six, nine, and twelve, Our boys are all grown

now and out on their own. A lot has happened over the past eight
years. When they came to us they had had varying amounts of
deprivation and rejectlion and I can tell you where they are right
now and maybe that would indicate what Downey Side is all about.
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One of our boys is married and has two children and is living
in Colorado. Another i1s married and has two children and is
living in Pittsfield where we are from., Another is in his third
year of college and he's living on his own in Pittsfield and he
holds a part time Jjob in that community., A little side light on
this particular boy, he was chosen . the  outstanding young man
in Massachusetts in 1976 by the Veterans of Foreign Wars. Our
fourth boy is fromthe Boston area. He was a severely abused child
when he came to us. He spent three years with us and now he's
living and taking care of his mother who 1s very 111 in the Boston
area and he's a member of the National Guards., One of the boys
with whom we had spoken about adoption who has completed his third
year 1n college was killed in a traglec car accident about two
years ago. And our 6th boy has taken a full time job in Florida
and has moved down there with his wife of a year and a half,
We are very proud of all our boys and they have come an awfully
long way. We've had contact with all of them in the past month,
as we usually do throughout the year. We've celebrated Holiday's
together, birthdays and we have gone to visit relatives and gone
on vacatlons together. We had a very small yard but the children
made very good use of public parks, playgrounds, school related
activities, boys clubs, YMCA's and what ever was available in the
community. The community advisory board and the Downey Side staff
were a very blg help to us., We new that when ever we had a problem
or we needed help with we could call them and they would be right
there to help us out., Paul touched on a petition drive that was
going on when we first entered our home in Pittsfield. I would like
to elaborate on that a little if I could., The neighbors did have
a petition out against our family moving into their neighborhood when
we first moved here, The leader of this drive was our neighbor
Dorothy across the street, It was probably a year or so after we
moved in that there was a knock on the door and I went to the door
and there was Dorothy standing there with a plate of cupcakes and
many apologies for what she had misjudged our family as being. She
has since ‘become a very strong supporter of Downey Side and the
community and a friend to our family. When the second Downey Side
family moved in, was ready to move in Pittsfield there was a Publiec
Hearing and at this Public Hearing there were more neighbors, close
neighbors of ours that were at that Public Hearing to speak in
support of Downey Side they there were abutters to the new family
that was moving in. I think that says something. Thank you,

PAUL WAGNER:

Just one last statement, and that's to take on a massive numbers

like four hundred thousand youngsters in the Nation, It's some-

thing incomprehensable and to expect to make a change even with
thousands of youngsters that are homeless in Connecticut is some-

thing that is an impossible task, But within our grasp the possibility
right here in Middletown it's close to home’ to provide for just

six youngsters multiple placed neglected, confused youngsters a

future 1n a permanent and loving family., A family that each of

us in thils room who have been, who were loved. Thank vou for

your time, I'll be glad to answer any questions you may have.
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CHAIRMAN PARISI:

I've got one question. You talked about commitment to the
family, to the parents of this group. Is this a contractual
obligation, I assume you are going to place six hoys into a
home in your case ran from eleven to seventeen, are you
committed to these same six youngsters until each of them
reaches eighteen and become 1legal adults and go on their own?
Can the parents drop out after six months if this thing doesn't
work out, who owns the home,and 1f thils group ends does another
group move in, I think these questions should be answered.

PAUL WAGNER: -

0K the contract 1s one of your word as it use to be years and
years ago. You don't make a contract to be a parent, it's
something that if you've gone through the screening process

your it once you've made the commitment, Morally there's no

way of getting out of it. The youngsters that you do commit
yourself to are that number, six, six or fewer and once you

have that family formed no other youngsters go into that family.
They are not replaced, the children need much much more of a
permanent family then the organizatlion known as Downey Side needs
parents, those kind of things. Once the chlld grows up seventeen,
eighteen years old they go out on thelr own, then there five,
four, three, two, and when you get down to two or three what's
happened traditionally is the family will move out of the large
house that is owned by Downey Side Families Inc. and move into

a home that they have purchased with everyone that 1s there that
hasn't moved out or reached the majority and then another family
1s started there or the house is sold is what happens. Does that

answer you question?

COMM. PASSANESI:

If you start out with six boys and two of them either leave the
home do -you replace those two boys?

PAUL WAGNER:
No we don't

COMM, PASSANESI:

The population is just reduced by the number that have moved on.

PAUL WAGNER:

I've said thils a hundred times,that when your parents have finished
with thelr family and you went on and started with another group, we
tried to stick to that so that the children feel 1if they are in the
service or away at college or married or elsewhere or get a job in
another town, that they know that that space with your family 1s
st1l1l there sitting and waiting for them. If they return,there is
no one in their bed,so to speak., It's there family.
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ATTORNEY BECKER:

They commit themselves to that couple and that couple
commit themselves to that child, That's the bond that

holds,

COMM, PASSANESI:

What's the process in selecting the six?
SKIP KOSZALKA:

As far as the program here in Connecticut the youngsters
are referred to us by.....referred to Downey Side by the
Department of Children's Youth Services., I go through a
little screening myself., I interview the youngster and

I declde along with some other people if that youngster

is a candidate for our program, Then I deliver that
information to the parents, because it's theilr commitment.
I do not take the youngster by the hand to the home and say
he's yours, It's their final decislon if they won't him.

ATTORNEY BECKER;:

The next 1ndividual that I would like to present, I guess
this has giving us kind of a grasp on what Downey Side is
and how the parents get in and what not 1s Sheri Costello
who 18 a neighbor of 36=38 Warwick Street, I think that she
would 1ike to explain to us about the house 1tself,

SHERI COSTELLO:

Thank you very much, the reason I was over getting some notes
from Skip is my husband knows exactly all the things that we've
done 1in the house and my husband couldn't be here tonight because
he's working and I wanted to make sure I had all the things down -
of all the things that we have done. He's the one that's technical-
in the family not me. Since Downey Side purchased the home there
has been a lot of renovations done to the home. There has been
renovations in three of the rooms. The kitchen has new walls,
cellings, cabinets, counters and some of these things are 1in the
process of being done and some are already done. There are light
fixtures in the house, the living room has been renovated, there's
a new floor, walls and light fixtures in the living room. The
dining room has a new ceiling, light fixtures and a larger
dining room area by the removel of a pantry wall. The living room
1s larger because they removed a wall in the hallway. They have
removed the old hot air furnace and installed a new hot water
baseboard heating system. I guess the reasons why we are saying
all these things is because my husband and I Just moved Intoc the
area about four years ago and we were exclted about our ' new home,
which is an older home like Downey Slde and since we have been there
it's been a fantastic sight to see this neighborhood. Everybody is
fixing up thelr houses. We'er fixing up our house and three, four
five people on the street are fixing up thelr houses. Downey Side
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1s doing the sare thing. Downey Side 1s a part of all

this renovation and I wanted to mention this and I think
that this 1s an imporftant thlng. B1ll an I went to the
meeting the first time because we were concerned what this
group was golng to do about that house, So we as part of
the Board seen what's been done to this house and we have
been a part of 1t and I think that 1t's a very exclting
thing for the neighborhood to see the kinds of 1mprovements
that have been done to the house.

CHAIRMAN PARISI:

Mrs, Costello, could you please give your name and address
for the record?

SHERI COSTELLO:
Cheryl Costello, 11 Oak Street.
ATTORNEY BECKER:

I'd 1like to introduce next Stan Kosloskil who some of you might
know., Stan's the Predident of Downey Side and I have asked him
1f he might speak to the Commission tonight and speak a little
bit about the financilal aspect, who's funding this and - where

do the dollars come from and who's payving for the hot air heater
and what are all these basketball games that we have heard about.

STAN KOSLOSKT:

Thank you Andy. My name 1s Stan Kosloski and among other things
I'm the President of Downey Side Ine. and also the Director of
the Youth Services of Middletown. Just let me say very briefly
how Downey Side got started., Downey Side grew out of a series

of meetings that took place about four years ago, three to four
years ago., Between a numbers of us,representstives from the
Clergies, school systems, Social Service Agencies and regular
community people who as we became aware time and time again the
number of kids who came to our attention, Middletown kids who
were coming to our attention who's families that did not want
them who then refered to the State who had been into a foster
home and that didn't work and then into a group home and that
didn't work and then back into a foster home and back and forth
kids were getting lost and good kids. We new them when they
started before they got in the system, when they came out the
other end they were not the same kids that went in, So we sald
what are we going to do about this kids, what do they need. GSo
the answer we came to is gee what we really need is if we can

get theilr parents to parent them in a competent way. As you know
that's not always possible in many cases that you can't force
parents to be good parents if they are not willing., =~ So we
sald, what else can we do, there's nothing else that we can do,
we'll Just have to let the kids go. VWe heard of through a Catholic
- Priest, Father David Boner, who was then out of Saint Pius Church
who is also a Capuchin new a Father Paul in Massachusetts who 1s
a Capuchin and heard about Downey Side and we had Father Paul down
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and we saw the film and we said "boy this is just what the

kids need " Just what the dozens of kids that the schools

and Youth Agencies in our Community to come in contact wlth

each year. Since that time we have organized an Advisory

Board, our Board of Directors, a lot of people have been and

are still involved in that effort. Specifically in terms of

funding I just might want to mention very briefly what we have

done, ' In terms of...ln order to buy the house, in order to

do the things that Sheri has mentioned we've had to had to

rely on any money other than the money we've been able to get

from our Community. Businesses have donated over a total of

two thousand dollars to our cause. We've had private Individuals
donate to our cause, various clubs, and the womens clubs, the

Junior Womens Clubs has very actively been involved in our effort,
Church groups, Churech Soclal Outreach Groups which characteristically
are very poor have given what they could. Some of you may be

more familar with our basketball game, the Clerpy verses the

Police basketball game which has turned into a annual thing we

have done. Radio Stations has sponsored soft ball games, Bob's
Surplus has sponsored soft ball games, and some of you may be

aware, I put a plug in for Saturday's soft ball game which 1s

going to be between the Union Independent and the Management peovle,
State Management people. Governor Ella Grasso is going to be coming
down and throwing out the first ball and doing a few other things

if we can convince her. A Downey Side dance which we have run for
several yvears and a tag sale which very many community individuals
have donated too. So Downey Side is very much a community of Middletown
program and a lot of people from Middletown have given a lot of time
and a lot of energy and a lot of money to Downey Side and I just

want to reinforce the 1dea, and I think it's very very 1lmportant

that the Mlddletown Community show support and the Middletown Community
has shown support, not only financially but in other ways...for what
we are trying to do. Thank you.

COMM, LOFFREDO:

Stan one question, Regardingfthe need, this need came about through
your experlence working with Middletown Youths, what gaurantee will
this program have that 1it's going to serve it's Middletown youths?

STAN KOSLOSKI:

Well, I think as Paul said, youths, homeless youths don't have a home,
they don't have a community and we're working with referals that come
to us from the.,.......Childrens Youth Services. When they are
Middletown kids that are refered and meet the homeless criteria,they
wlll certainly be considered. In some cases one of the things you
need to evaluate is whether or not it's best for that youth to be in
the community that they grew up in and maybe had some of their problems
in, that's the judeement that will have to be made in terms of whether
the person did stay in Middletown and it's best that the person maybe
didn't stay here in Mlddletown., Specifically, there is no gaurantee
Althoupgh the reason I'm in it and I think the reason that evervone t
that supports the program is in 1t 1s because they are concerned about
Middletown kids.
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